UNIVERSITY OF ELDORET
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY VICE-CHANCELLOR (ASA)

Registrar-Academic

__\\

INTERNAL MEMO
TO: ALL 2025 GRADUANDS
FROM: Registrar -Academic
REF: UoE/B/RGAC/GRD/045
DATE: 21* January, 2026

SUBJECT: COLLECTION OF CERTIFICATES FOR THE 14™ GRADUATION
CEREMONY

The above subject refers.
This is to inform you that the Certificates and Transcripts for the14™ Graduation

Ceremony are ready for collection as from today, 20" February, 2026.

The schedule for collection is as follows:

S/NO | WEEKS LEVELS /SCHOOLS

1. 19th24th January, 2026 Postgraduate-PhD, Masters, and

Postgraduate Diplomas

2.8 26t -30th January, 2026 | SEDU: EDS, TED. SPE, EAS & PER

=

2nd gth February, 2026 | EDA

4. gth -1 3th February, 2026 | SENG, SCCI, SBUS, SAGR, SENV & SART
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Requirements: Kindly clear online, print the form and attach the following items:

1. A copy of your National ID

2. Original School ID

Please note that the schedule for collection will be strictly followed as stated above. -

Thank you.

R - ACADEMIC

UNIVERSITY OF ELDORET

PROF. PAUL K. TARUS
REGISTRAR -ACADEMIC

Cc

Vice-Chancellor

Deputy Vice-Chancellor (ASA)
ICT, Director

Director Town Campus
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